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BY HAND
Ms. Marlene H. Dortch
Secretary
Federal Communications Commission F’LED/A
The Portals CCEPTED
445 12" Street, SW, Room TWB204
Washington, D.C. 20554 NOV 12 2009

RE: Community Broadcasting, Inc. Federal Communicatigns Commission

Station KMCV, High Point, Missouri Office of the Secretary

Facility ID 84371
File No. BSTA-20090311AAC

Dear Ms. Dortch:

On behalf of Community Broadcasting, Inc., licensee of station KMCV, High Point,
Missouri, this is to report that the station resumed normal operations on September 14, 2009.

This letter is sent pursuant to a notification requirement included in the above referenced
special temporary authorization, issued March 12, 2009.

Should any question arise concerning this matter, please communicate with the
undersigned.
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(0107 Mr. Charles N. Miller (via email: Charles.Miller@fcc.gov)




